
 
 

Department of School Leadership and Support 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  All Principals 
 
FROM: Ronnie Edwards, Assistant Superintendent for School Leadership and Support 

Edie White, Coordinator for School Leadership and Support 
 
DATE: August 17, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Legacy Parent Academy 2023-2024  

 

Legacy Parent Academy sessions aim to inform parents, staff, and community members about relevant topics 
related to academics and student well-being. Academy sessions are supplemental to campus-based programs 
and initiatives. Campuses are asked to publicize this information on campus websites and other means of 
communication. Please note that all sessions are at Legacy Stadium, except for the first session on  
September 13, which will be held at the Leonard Merrell Center.  
 

Legacy Parent Academy 2023-2024 
 

Date Time  Location  Topic 
September 13, 2023 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM Leonard Merrell Center Suicide Prevention 
 7:00 PM – 8:00 PM Leonard Merrell Center NCAA & Recruiting 
October 25, 2023 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM Legacy Stadium One Pill Kills: Fentanyl Awareness 
November 15, 2023 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM Legacy Stadium School Safety 
January 17, 2024 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM Legacy Stadium Transitioning from Elementary to 

Middle School and Middle School 
to High School 

February 21, 2024 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM Legacy Stadium Sex Trafficking  
 

Contact Edie White at 281-396-2085 or edithwhite@katyisd.org with any questions.  

 
 
 
 
 
cc: Assistant Principals  

Counselors 
LSSPs 
Social Workers 
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